
From: Colvin, Michael
Sent: 5/26/2010 9:38:35 AM
To: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc: Allen, Peter (peter.allen@cpuc.ca.gov); Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov);

Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); Semcer, Melissa 
(melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:

Subject: Re: Arbitration check-in meeting

Trina

All five of us are all available from 10-11 am on Tuesday next week. I reserved Room 5305 so we 
should have plenty of space. Feel free to call me when you arrive and I'll get you inside.
- Michael

Michael Colvin 
Policy and Planning Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 355-5484 
michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 4:56 PM 
To: Lindh, Frank; Fitch, Julie A.
Cc: Allen, Peter; Semcer, Melissa; Colvin, Michael 
Subject: Arbitration check-in meeting

Frank and Julie, the QF Summit parties would like another opportunity to meet with you to finalize a 
common understanding of what an arbitration process and schedule would look like. There is an entire 
proposed schedule of milestones in June/July that has been put together, and folks are trying to assess 
whether it is realistic and something we can each live with, and the arbitration process and schedule is 
a big part of that. Are you available Monday or Tuesday of next week to meet with us? Same situation 
as last time -- everyone included, some on the phone and those who can be here live, in person. Let 
me know your willingness/availability for such a meeting. Thanks much,

Trina
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